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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: 1BH-ARV---- 

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, May 10, 2018 at 8:52 AM
To: Doug Thompson <dthompson@towergroup.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

One more thing - could you please provide the final version of the executive summary in Inuktitut? 
 

 
 
On Thu, May 10, 2018 at 8:49 AM, Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> wrote: 

Good morning Doug,
 
Thank for the update. Could you please clarify a couple points:
 

1. The equipment layout is not quite complete - am I correct that the water flow will be through new infrastructure only?
2. The spill plan is required not for the test water, but rather for the fuel that will be used, e.g. to power the pumps. 
3. Could you please confirm that the required volume is ~1,020 m3?

Regards,
 

mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca
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On Thu, May 10, 2018 at 5:53 AM, Doug Thompson <dthompson@towergroup.ca> wrote: 

Hello Assol

 

As my subcontractor will be performing the hydrostatic testing I have attached their response to your four items below.

 

Best regards

 

Doug

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:33 PM 
To: dthompson@towergroup.ca 
Subject: 1BH-ARV----

 

Dear Doug Thompson,

 

I am a Nunavut Water Board technical advisor working on the 1BH-ARV---- file. 

 

To supplement you application, could you please provide:

1. executive summary, in English and Inuktitut;
2. spill plan;
3. an equipment layout for the hydrotest;
4. a hydrotest procedure (can be simple, step-by-step), if not provided in the executive summary.

Please let me know if you have any questions - my ext. is 31.

 

Regards,
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